
 
 

  
County Commission 

400 East Locust Street, Room 201 

 Union, MO 63084 

 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
 

Tuesday, October 29, 2019 10:00 AM Commission Chambers 

Opening 
  

I. Call to Order   

 
Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker     

First District Commissioner Todd Boland     
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson     

 

II. Navigate Presentation and Update 
III. Minutes Approval 

1. Thursday, October 17, 2019 
2. Tuesday, October 22, 2019 
3. Tuesday, October 22, 2019 
4. Thursday, October 24, 2019 
5. Thursday, October 24, 2019 
 

IV. Public Request for Discussion/Action 
 

V. Action Items 
 

a. Commission Order 2019-442 In the Matter of Public Notice for Public Hearing on Proposed 
Amendments to the Budget for Franklin County for Fiscal Year 2019 
 

b. Commission Order 2019-443 In the Matter of an Appointment to the Franklin County Law 
Enforcement Restitution Fund (LERF) Board of Trustees 
 

c. Commission Order 2019-444 In the Matter of Accepting the Recommendation of the Franklin 
County Transportation Committee and Authorizing the Expenditure of the Transportation Sales Tax 
Revenue 

 
d. Commission Order 2019-445 In the Matter of Renewing the Agreement with Regional Computer 

Crime Education and Enforcement Group (RCCEEG) 
 

e. Commission Order 2019-446 In the Matter of Terminating the Agreement with Thermal Mechanics 
Pertaining to HVAC Maintenance 

 
f. Commission Order 2019-447 In the Matter of Terminating the Agreement with Sheet Metal 

Contractors Pertaining to HVAC Maintenance 
 
 

County Commission AGENDA Page 1 October 29, 2019 

http://www.franklinmo.org/


 
 

 
 

g. Commission Order 2019-448 In the Matter of Terminating the Agreement with Pipe and Duct 
Systems, LLC Pertaining to HVAC Maintenance 

 
h. Commission Order 2019-449 In the Matter of the Awarding Bids for HVAC Repair and Maintenance 

 
i. Commission Order 2019-450 In the Matter of Approving a Release of Claims 

 
j. Commission Order 2019-451 In the Matter of Amending Commission Order 2019-3 Pertaining to 

Per Diem and Travel Reimbursement Rates for Franklin County 
 

k. Commission Order 2019-452 In the Matter of Approving Change Order No. 1 to the Agreement with 
Kozeny-Wagner Pertaining to the Fiddle Creek Road Bridge Replacement 

 
l. Commission Order 2019-453 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Execution of an Award of 

Contract with the State of Missouri Department of Public Safety 
 

m. Commission Order 2019-454 In the Matter of Approving Change Order #2 to Pauly Jail Building 
Company, Inc. for the Franklin County Public Safety Facility Project 

 
n. Commission Order 2019-455 In the Matter of Approving Change Order #2 to American Electric & 

Data, Inc. for the Franklin County Public Safety Facility Project 
 

o. Commission Order 2019-456 In the Matter of Approving Change Order #3 to American Electric & 
Data, Inc. for the Franklin County Public Safety Facility Project 

 
p. Commission Order 2019-457 In the Matter of Approving Change Order #2 to River City 

Construction, LLC for the Franklin County Public Safety Facility Project 
 

q. Commission Order 2019-458 In the Matter of Approving Change Order #3 to River City 
Construction, LLC for the Franklin County Public Safety Facility Project 

 
r. Commission Order 2019-459 In the Matter of Approving the Consent Agenda and all Items Listed 

Thereon 
 

 
VI. Discussion Items and Reports 

 
A. Elected Official and Departmental Reports (as needed) 

 
B. Commission Discussion 

 
VII. Adjournment 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

County Commission AGENDA Page 2 October 29, 2019 
 



 
 

 County Commission 400 East Locust Street, Room 201 
 Union, MO 63084 

Working Session 

MINUTES 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
Angela Gibson 

Thursday, October 17, 2019 1:00 PM Commission Conf. Room 

 
 

I. Call to Order 
  

Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker     

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson     
First District Commissioner Todd Boland     
Angela Gibson, Executive Assistant     
Doug Trentmann, Collector     
Tammy Vemmer, Auditor     

 
 

II. Budget Meeting with County Collector 
 
Budget discussion was held with Collector’s Office. Collector increased contractual services. Collector 
Trentmann’s plan is to use the $96,000.00 saved from Dave Bouschie’s contract and apply it to the 
Collector’s software enhancements. Discussion was held regarding the Tax Maintenance Fund. 
Trentmann’s intentions are to use the estimated $300,000.00 in savings toward software enhancements 
as well. Brinker asks Trentmann to inquire with AQM to get a better idea of the software enhancement 
costs. Trentmann states he will transfer anything that is remaining from the $300,000.00 budget to 
General Fund. Hinson informs Trentmann that the Collector’s budget will be swept by December 31st and 
transferred to the County by January 15th. Hinson and Trentmann disagree on the state statute language. 
Trentmann further states he has the authority to give his employees raises. Hinson requests to put in 
record that if Collector Trentmann does so, Collector will be creating his own island and Hinson will vote 
against the raises. Collector Trentmann confirms he has no plan to transfer any money to General Fund 
for next year.  Discussion continued.   

 
III. Adjournment 

 
 Having no further business meeting was adjourned at 2:55 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

County Commission Page 1  

http://www.franklinmo.org/


 
 

  
County Commission 

400 East Locust Street, Room 201 

Union, MO 63084 

 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
 

Tuesday, October 22, 2019 10:00 AM Commission Chambers 

Opening 
  

I. Call to Order   

 
Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker     

First District Commissioner Todd Boland     

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson     

Angela Gibson, Executive Assistant     

Mark Piontek, County Counselor     

Tom Copeland, Assessor     

Lori Ruby Wright, Assessor’s office     

Doug Trentmann, Collector     

Jenny Metcalf, Recorder     

Tammy Vemmer, Auditor     

Jan Shocklee, Deputy Auditor     

Tim Baker, County Clerk     

Kay Genovese, Public Request for Comment/Citizen     

Tony Buel, Health Department     

Cpl. Pingelton     

Lauren Drumm, HR Director     

Monte Miller, Missourian     

II. Minutes Approval 
1. Thursday, October 10, 2019 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

2. Thursday, October 10, 2019 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

3. Tuesday, October 15, 2019 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
County Commission MINUTES Page 1 October 22, 2019 

http://www.franklinmo.org/


 
 

 
 

III. Public Request for Discussion/Action 
 
Kay Genovese signed up for Public Request for Discussion. Genovese asks the Commissioner’s to 
confirm when the Planning and Zoning meeting will held to discuss the zoning proposals. Commission 
advises Genovese the Public Hearing is scheduled for November 14, 2019 at 1:30 p.m. 

 
IV. Action Items 
 

a. Commission Order 2019-436 In the Matter of Remitting Unclaimed Funds to the State Treasurer of 
Missouri 
 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    

First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
b. Commission Order 2019-437 In the Matter of Approving the Execution of a Sale Listing Agreement 

with Avison Young 
Motion made to table this commission order for further discussion. 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    

First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
c. Commission Order 2019-438 In the Matter of the County of Franklin Accepting a Benefit Proposal 

Submitted by Proactive Health Management Plan (PHMP) 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    

First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
d. Commission Order 2019-439 In the Matter of Approving a Limited License Agreement with 

Crawford County 911 Emergency Services for the Use of GIS Data Developed by Franklin County 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    

First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
e. Commission Order 2019-440 In the Matter of Approving the Abatement of Real Property Taxes on 

Certain Franklin County Owned Real Property 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    

First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
 

 
County Commission MINUTES Page 2 October 22, 2019 



 
 

 
 

 
f. Commission Order 2019-441 In the Matter of Approving the Consent Agenda and all Items Listed 

Thereon 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    

First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
 
V. Discussion Items and Reports 

 
A. Elected Official and Departmental Reports (as needed) 

 
B. Commission Discussion 

 
Commissioner Hinson met with Rock Hill Road property owner. Upon property owner signing a 
Release of Claims, Franklin County will be released from any claims for damaged trees and a 
reimbursement check for $500.00 will be issued to the property owner.   
 
Presiding Commissioner Brinker recognizes Dave Hinson for his feature in the County Record 
magazine for his involvement and attendance at a conference.  

 
VI. Adjournment 

 
 No further business to conduct. Motion made to adjourn meeting at 10:09 a.m. 
 
  

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    

First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

County Commission MINUTES Page 3 October 22, 2019 



 
 

 County Commission 400 East Locust Street, Room 201 
 Union, MO 63084 

Working Session 

Minutes 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
Angela Gibson 

Tuesday, October 22, 2019 1:00 PM Commission Conf. Room 

 
 

I. Call to Order 
Name Title Arrive Left Present 
Tim Brinker Presiding 

Commissioner 
1:00 p.m.  X 

Dave Hinson 2nd District 
Commissioner 

1:00 p.m.  X 

Todd Boland 1st District 
Commissioner 

1:00 p.m.  X 

Tammy Vemmer Auditor 1:00 p.m.  X 
Lori Ruby Wright Assessor’s office 1:00 p.m. 1:30 p.m. X 
Sherrie Story Assessor’s Office 1:00 p.m. 1:30 p.m. X 
Angela Gibson Executive Admin. Asst. 1:00 p.m.  X 
Tom Copeland Assessor 1:00 p.m. 1:30 p.m. X 
Jackie Bovanti Deputy Public 

Administrator Assistant 
1:30 p.m.  X 

Mary Jo Straatmann Public Administrator 1:30 p.m. 2:08 p.m. X 
Matthew Becker Prosecuting Attorney 2:00 p.m. 3:02 p.m. X 
Michelle Briggs  2:00 p.m. 3:02 p.m. X 
 

II. Budget Meetings 
 
a. 1:00 p.m. – Assessor 
 
Discussion and review of the line items for the Tom Copeland, Assessor’s budget was held. The printing 
and binding was decreased. Discussion was held on the projections of the AT&T bill estimate. The 
phone estimate was reduced to $5,500.00.  The Assessor’s office has 8 vehicles, but 7 that work. 
Discussion was held on whether to surplus the 8th vehicle due to inoperative condition.  They will also 
need to put new tires on the vehicles next year. Other Professional Services has an increase for 2020 so 
it will be reduced by Commission.  Contractual Services was reduced to $8,500.00.  Assessor increased 
training fund due to the Assessor’s conference and additional schooling. Commission reduced to the 
training fund to $7,000.00. Uncapitalized equipment is for $4,000.00 and will be reduced to $3,000.00.  
Assessor increased memberships from $500 to $700.  

 
b. 1:30 p.m. – Public Administrator 

 
 Discussion was held with Mary Jo Straatmann, the Public Administrator. Public Administrator would like 

to discuss a few items that aren’t reflected in the budget. Contractual services requests and increase for 
$5,000 to be used for cases that require additional clean-up, documentation, and any additional costs 
that can also possibly be recouped if assets are sold. The suggestion was made to make a new line item 
titled “Misc. Other” for a recovery fund.  

 The first discussion item regarding Mary Jo’s budget was the uncapitalized equipment for a new copier 
was budgeted, if needed. Further discussion was held on scanning and moving the Public 
Administrator’s office. Mary Jo inquired about the raises this year. She requested to change the part-time 
position to a full-time position or in the alternative extra hours for the part-time position. The Public 
Administrator requests a raise for Jackie consistent with the step and grade.  Adjustments were made to 
her budget accordingly. 

 
County Commission Page1  

http://www.franklinmo.org/


 
 
 
 
 

c. 2:00 p.m. – Prosecuting Attorney 
  
 Discussion was held with Matt Becker regarding the Prosecuting Attorney’s office budget. There was an 

agreement reached for the Child Support division to switch offices with Public Administrator to start the 
process of moving January 2020.  

 Discussion was held on Prosecuting Attorney’s vehicles.  The Crime Victim Advocate position that was 
added recently is 100% reimbursed. Mileage will be reimbursed at either federal, state or county level 
grant rates.  
 Matt explains the levels of cases, volume of caseload and staffing capabilities.  Matt shares statistics that 
his office currently has 8 Assistant Prosecuting Attorneys that were issued 472 cases in 2018 and his 
office is significantly understaffed. Their office has lost 2 highly industrious employees in 2019. Matt 
requests to hire a Special Victims Prosecutor that would involve abuse and neglect case focus.   
Requesting new surface units with disc players under uncapitalized equipment. Another meeting will be 
held on Thursday, October 31st at 2:00 p.m. to continue the Prosecutor’s budget review.  

 
 

 
III. Adjournment 

 
Nothing further to discuss at this time. Meeting adjourned at 3:02 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

County Commission Page 2  



 
 

 County Commission 400 East Locust Street, Room 201 
 Union, MO 63084 

Working Session 

Minutes 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
Angela Gibson 

Thursday, October 24, 2019 10:00 AM Commission Conf. Room 

 
 

I. Call to Order 
 
Name Title Arrive Left Present 
Dave Hinson 2nd District 

Commissioner 
10:00 a.m.  X 

Todd Boland 1st District 
Commissioner 

10:00 a.m.  X 

Tammy Vemmer Auditor 10:00 a.m.  X 
Angela Gibson Executive Admin. Asst. 1:00 p.m.  X 
Lauren Drumm Human Resources 

Director 
10:00 a.m. 10:05 a.m. X 

Ann Struttmann Purchasing Department 
Director 

10:10 a.m. 10:17 a.m. X 

Shakira Bray Asst. Purchasing 
Department  

10:10 a.m. 10:17 a.m. X 

Tony Henry Maintenance 
Department Director 

10:22 a.m.  X 

Susan Scott Building and 
Maintenance Assistant 

10:22 a.m.  X 

 
 

II. 10:00 a.m. – Human Resources Department Budget Meeting 
 

Discussion was held with Lauren Drumm, HR Director. Contractual services for 2020 needs to be 
adjusted and reduced due to ADP penalties for ending contract before it is expired in 2021. Lauren 
eliminated part-time wages.  The only increase to the HR budget is for health insurance. Meeting with 
Lauren Drumm ended at 10:05 a.m. 

 
III. 10:30 a.m. – Purchasing Department Budget Meeting  
 

Discussion began early with Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Department Director and Shakira Bray, 
Assistant Purchasing Director. Ann is requesting a change in the budget to cover costs associated with 
an online, contract module software that would allow the bid process to be conducted electronically. The 
Commission approved the increase in contractual services for the module software, Vendor Registry, to 
be added to contractual services. Ann updates the Commission on the electronic Purchase Order 
process. Nothing further to discuss with Purchasing and their meeting ended at 10:17 a.m.  

 
IV. 11:00 a.m. – Maintenance Department Budget Meeting 
 

Discussion began early at 10:22 a.m. with Tony Henry, Maintenance Director.  Tony explains the 
increase in Maintenance and Repair (M&R) is from contractual services that are now going to be 
performed in-house. Discussion was held on the trash, utilities and phone that is under Maintenance but 
possibly should be under Purchasing for tracking purposes. The Commission approved the transfer of 
waste management, utilities and phone bills to Purchasing and for Tony to continue as the primary 
contact for utilities or waste management issues. Tony will email Tammy the exact changes for the 
transfer to Purchasing. Discussion was held on part-time janitorial wages. Tony requests an additional 
half-hour for janitorial services. Commission approves to increase part-time wages to $100,000.00 to 
cover additional or seasonal cleaning services.  Discussion is held on snow removal responsibilities of 

http://www.franklinmo.org/


the Maintenance Department.  Discussion was held on the consideration of the Sheriff’s Office/Jail 
adding a maintenance position.  Adjustments were made. Nothing further to discuss at this time with 
Maintenance and their meeting ended at 10:52 a.m. 

 
V. Adjournment 

 
Nothing further to discuss at this time. Meeting adjourned at 10:53 a.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

County Commission Page1  



 
 

 County Commission 400 East Locust Street, Room 201 
 Union, MO 63084 

Working Session 

MINUTES 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
Angela Gibson 

Thursday, October 24, 2019 1:00 PM Commission Conf. Room 

 
 

I. Call to Order 
Attendee Name Present Absent Arrived Left 

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker     

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson   1:00 p.m. 1:30 p.m. 
First District Commissioner Todd Boland   1:00 p.m 1:30 p.m. 
Angela Gibson, Executive Assistant   1:00 p.m 1:30 p.m. 
Jen Kissinger, Navigate Building Solutions   1:00 p.m 1:16 p.m. 
Jere Sheehan, Navigate Building Solutions   1:00 p.m 1:16 p.m. 
Kevin Meyer, FGM Architects   1:00 p.m 1:16 p.m. 

 
 

II. Commission Workshop Meeting 
 
a. Navigate and FGM Change Order Requests 
 
Jen Kissinger, FGM, provides an update on the total program budget has changed due to the change 
orders being proposed today. Jen explains the change orders being requested today are for the berm, 
temporary generator, hardware revisions, and soil remediation. Mark Piontek advises to prepare 
commission orders for the proposed change orders to be considered by the Commission on Tuesday, 
October 29, 2019.   
 
b.  Discussion was held on ongoing and upcoming action items to include commission orders.  

 
  

III. Adjournment 
 
Nothing further to discuss at this time. Meeting adjourned at 1:30 p.m. 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

County Commission Page1 
 

http://www.franklinmo.org/


Commission Order No. 2019-442 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, October 29, 2019 
County of Franklin Budget 
 

Commission Order 2019-442  

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC NOTICE 
FOR PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED 
AMENDMENTS TO THE BUDGET FOR 
FRANKLIN COUNTY FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019 
 
WHEREAS, the Franklin County Commission will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, November 5, 2019 at 
10:30 AM in the Franklin County Government Center, Commission Chambers, Union, MO on the proposed 
amendments to the 2019 budget; and 
 
WHEREAS, the proposed amendments to the 2019 budget was made available to the public on October 23, 
2019.  
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that a notice of this hearing be published in the Washington Missourian, 
October 30, 2019 edition. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, that a copy of this order to Tambra Vemmer, Franklin County Auditor. 
 
 
 
 

 
______________________________________ 

Presiding Commissioner 
 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 



Commission Order No. 2019-443 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, October 29, 2019 
County of Franklin Policy 
 

Commission Order 2019-443 Page 1 

ss. 

 
IN THE MATTER OF AN APPOINTMENT TO THE 
FRANKLIN COUNTY LAW ENFORCEMENT  
RESTITUTION FUND (LERF) BOARD 
OF TRUSTEES 
 
WHEREAS, on November 18, 2014 the Franklin County Commission adopted Commission Order No. 2014-
304 establishing the Franklin County Law Enforcement Restitution Fund (LERF) in accordance with Section 
50.565 RSMo; and 
 
WHEREAS, after a dedicated period of service on the LERF Board, Jane Mense has submitted her resignation 
from the Board of Trustees; and 
 
WHEREAS, it has been further recommended and Heidi Wunderlich has agreed to fulfill the vacancy 
effective October 29, 2019.  
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that Heidi Wunderlich is hereby appointed 
to serve a one (1) year term or until she resigns or is removed by the County Commission based upon the 
recommendation of recommending authority. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to each appointee; I.I. Lamke Presiding 
Judge; Matthew Becker, Prosecuting Attorney; Steve Pelton, Sheriff; and Tammy Vemmer, Auditor; and Heidi 
Wunderlich. 
 

____________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
             Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
            Commissioner of 2nd District 



Commission Order No. 2019-444 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, October 29, 2019 
County of Franklin  
 

Commission Order 2019-444 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING 
THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE 
FRANKLIN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 
COMMITTEE AND AUTHORIZING THE  
EXPENDITURE OF THE TRANSPORTATION  
SALES TAX REVENUE 
 
WHEREAS, on the 17th day of July, 2007 the Franklin County Commission adopted Commission Order 07-214 
pertaining to the establishment and operation of the reconstituted Franklin County Transportation 
Committee; and 
 
WHEREAS since establishment and reconstruction the Franklin County Transportation Committee has made 
recommendations how to best accomplish the mission and objectives assigned to it by the Franklin County 
Commission; and 
 
WHEREAS, on October 24, 2019 the members of the Franklin County Transportation Committee approved 
Grant Application requests, attached hereto, from the County’s Transportation Sales Tax by a unanimous vote. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that the recommendations of the Franklin 
County Transportation Committee as attached hereto are hereby approved. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this order is provided to Ron Williams, Highway Administrator.  

 
 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 



2019 FRANKLIN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 
GRANT APPLICATIONS 

 

 

Sponsoring 
Agency 

Total Project 
Cost 

Amount 
Requested 

Amount 
Awarded Project Description Score Comments/ 

Cost Share 

Washington 
Special Road 

District 
$337,573.00 $153,786.50 $76,843.30 

Pottery Road 
Widening, storm sewer, 

curb and gutter and 
improvement of 

intersection with Diener 
Rd 

 

49 
Grant Funding 45.6% 
WSRD funding 54.4% 

 

City of Pacific $455,321.00 $75,000.00 $75,000.00 

Asphalt resurfacing of 
select streets 

Collectors Indian Warpath 
and W. Union Street 

 

55 
Grant Funding 16.5% 
Pacific funding 83.5% 

 

City of Union $50,000.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 

Missouri Route 47 
Design study to identify 

and scope projects 
suitable for STP and CMAQ 

funding 

84 Grant Funding 50.0% 
Union Funding 50.0% 

City of Union $124,532.04 $43,156.70 $43,156.70 

Koko Beach Road 
Pavement widening and 

construct sidewalks 
 
 

67 Grant Funding 34.7% 
Union funding 65.3% 

City of St. 
Clair $178,174.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 

Base repair and overlay of 
Paul Parks Dr, Plaza Dr and 

Treva Ln 
 

47 Grant Funding 28.1% 
St. Clair funding 71.9% 

City of New 
Haven $121,400.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 

Arizona Street, Kenneth 
Street and Haven Manor 

Drive 
Replacement of City water 

main, curb and gutter, 
curb inlets and piping for 

storm sewer 

42 Grant Funding 41.2% 
New Haven funding 58.8% 

       
  $396,943.20 $320,000.00    



Commission Order No. 2019-445 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, October 29, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 
 

Commission Order 2019-445 Page 1 

ss. 

 
IN THE MATTER OF RENEWING  
THE AGREEMENT WITH REGIONAL  
COMPUTER CRIME EDUCATION AND  
ENFORCEMENT GROUP (RCCEEG) 
 

WHEREAS, the Regional Computer Crime Education and Enforcement Group (RCCEEG) provides 
investigative and forensic assistance to agencies involved in the criminal justice field with respect to computer, 
cellular telephone, and internet related incidents; and 

WHEREAS, Franklin County would greatly benefit renewing the subscription to utilize the services offered by 
RCCEEG; and 

WHEREAS, the annual total cost is $4,500.00 with payment due on January 1, 2020, reflected on the attached 
subscription invoice; and 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that the subscription with RCCEEG is 
hereby approved. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to RCCEEG; Franklin County Sheriff 
Steven Pelton; Capt. Charles Subke, Franklin County Sheriff’s Department; and Ann Struttmann, Purchasing 
Agent. 
 
 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 





Commission Order No. 2019-446 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, October 29, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 
 

Commission Order 2019-446 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF TERMINATING  
THE AGREEMENT WITH  
TERMAL MECHANICS PERTAINING  
TO HVAC MAINTANENCE 
 

WHEREAS, prior hereto on the 6th day of December, 2016, the Franklin County Commission adopted 
Commission Order No. 2016-481 which authorized the County to renew an Agreement with Thermal 
Mechanics to provide HVAC maintenance in the Franklin County Government and Judicial Centers; and 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of Franklin County to terminate the Agreement and services effective October 31, 
2019; and 

WHEREAS, upon approval of this Order a letter will be sent to Thermal Mechanics of the County’s desire to 
terminate the subject Agreement which notice is hereby made formal by the County Commission. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that the Agreement renewed and entered 
into by and between Franklin County and Thermal Mechanics on the 6th day of December, 2016 is hereby 
terminated effective the 31st day of October, 2019.   
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to Thermal Mechanics; Tony Henry, 
Maintenance Director; and Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Director. 

 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 



Commission Order No. 2019-447 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, October 29, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 
 

Commission Order 2019-447 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF TERMINATING  
THE AGREEMENT WITH  
SHEET METAL CONTRACTORS PERTAINING  
TO HVAC MAINTANENCE 
 

WHEREAS, prior hereto on the 15th day of November, 2016, the Franklin County Commission adopted 
Commission Order No. 2016-466 which authorized the County to renew an Agreement with Sheet Metal 
Contractors to provide HVAC maintenance in the Franklin County Historic courthouse; and 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of Franklin County to terminate the Agreement and services effective October 31, 
2019; and 

WHEREAS, upon approval of this Order a letter will be sent to Sheet Metal Contractors of the County’s desire 
to terminate the subject Agreement which notice is hereby made formal by the County Commission. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that the Agreement renewed and entered 
into by and between Franklin County and Sheet Metal Contractors on the 15th day of November, 2016 is 
hereby terminated effective the 31st day of October, 2019.   
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to Sheet Metal Contractors; Tony Henry, 
Maintenance Director; and Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Director. 

 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 



Commission Order No. 2019-448 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, October 29, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 
 

Commission Order 2019-448 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF TERMINATING  
THE AGREEMENT WITH  
PIPE AND DUCT SYSTEMS, LLC PERTAINING  
TO HVAC MAINTANENCE 
 

WHEREAS, prior hereto on the 23rd day of February, 2010, the Franklin County Commission adopted 
Commission Order No. 2016-466 which authorized the County to renew an Agreement with Sheet Metal 
Contractors to provide HVAC maintenance in the Franklin County Adult Detention Center; and 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of Franklin County to terminate the Agreement and services effective October 31, 
2019; and 

WHEREAS, upon approval of this Order a letter will be sent to Pip and Duct Systems, LLC of the County’s 
desire to terminate the subject Agreement which notice is hereby made formal by the County Commission. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that the Agreement renewed and entered 
into by and between Franklin County and Pipe and Duct Systems, LLC, is hereby terminated effective the 31st 
day of October, 2019.   
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to Pipe and Ducts Systems, LLC; Tony 
Henry, Maintenance Director; and Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Director. 

 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 



Commission Order No. 2019-449 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, October 29, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 
 

Commission Order 2019-449 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF THE  
AWARDING BIDS FOR HVAC 
REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 
 
WHEREAS, a public notice to bidders asking for sealed bids for HVAC Repair and Maintenance was posted 
for publication on October 2, 2019; and 

WHEREAS, on October 18, 2019, four responses were received; DEKA Service, Meeh Climate Service, LLC, 
Pipe and Duct Systems, LLC, and Sheet Metal Contractors, Inc.; and 

WHEREAS, after reviewing received bids and discussion with the Franklin County Maintenance Director, it is 
the recommendation and in the best interest of the County, to award both a primary and secondary contracts to 
the lowest and most responsive bids; and 

WHEREAS, the primary contract shall be awarded to DEKA Service and the secondary contract awarded to 
Meeh Climate Services, LLC; and 

WHEREAS, the secondary contract shall be utilized in the event the primary contractor cannot service the 
County. 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the primary contract bid is awarded to DEKA Service and the secondary 
contract bid is awarded to Meeh Climate Services, LLC for HVAC Repair and Maintenance at all Franklin 
County buildings.  

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this order be delivered to DEKA Service; Meeh Climate Services, 
LLC; and Tony Henry, Maintenance Director; and Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Department.  

 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 





















































Commission Order No. 2019-450 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, October 29, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 
 

Commission Order 2019-450 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF  
APPROVING A RELEASE OF  
CLAIMS  
 
WHEREAS, prior hereto a property owner notified the County of Franklin of damage to trees located on his 
property along Rock Hill Church Road; and 

WHEREAS, a Release of Claims, attached hereto, is prepared for the property owner’s execution. 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Release of Claims is approved and shall be forwarded to property 
owner for execution.  

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this order be delivered to Dale Reed; and Mark Piontek, County 
Counselor.  

 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 



12350233.1 

RELEASE OF CLAIMS 
 

I, Dale Reed, the undersigned, for and in consideration of payment in the amount 
of Five Hundred and 00/100 ($500.00) for damage to my trees located on Rock Hill 
Church Road, St. Clair, Missouri, hereby release the County of Franklin, Missouri, its 
elected officials, employees, agents, officers, contractors and subcontractors, from any 
and all claims, demands, damages, actions and causes of action whatsoever, direct or 
indirect, arising or which may arise, from any and all acts taken by the County of 
Franklin, Missouri, its elected officials, employees, agents, officers, contractors or 
assigns, up to and including the date of execution of this release.  Such claims shall 
include, but are not limited to those which arise or might arise as a result of damage to or 
destruction of trees located on Rock Hill Church Road, St. Clair, Missouri, and involved 
employees, contractors or subcontractors of the County of Franklin, Missouri. 
 
 I hereby declare and state that I am over 18 years of age, that I rely wholly upon 
my own judgment, belief and knowledge of the nature, extent and duration of any 
injuries, disabilities or damages which I may have sustained by virtue of said acts, and 
that no representations or statements made by the agents of the County of Franklin, 
Missouri have influenced me in granting this release. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I, ________________, have hereunto set my hand this 
________ day of _____________________, 2019. 
 
 

______________________ 
        Dale Reed 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I, the undersigned Notary Public, have hereunto set 

my hand and affixed my official seal, the day and year first above written. 
 

           ______________________                                                                       
       Notary Public 
My commission expires: ____________________     
 



Commission Order No. 2019-451 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, October 29, 2019 
County of Franklin Policy 
 

Commission Order 2019-451 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF AMENDING  
COMMISSION ORDER 2019-3 PERTAINING 
TO PER DIEM AND TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT 
RATES FOR FRANKLIN COUNTY FOR 2019 
 
WHEREAS, on January 8, 2019, Commission Order 2019-3 was approved pertaining to mileage 
reimbursement rates and per diem rates established by the Internal Revenue Service for each year should be 
utilized by Franklin County; and 
 
WHEREAS, such order approved the per diem and travel rates for 2019 at $0.58 per mile for mileage; and 
 
WHEREAS, such order shall be amended to reflect travel rates associated with state and federal funding 
and/or grants shall be reimbursed consistent with such rates established per funding agreements with the 
County of Franklin; and  
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that Commission Order Number 2019-3 is hereby amended to reflect approved 
per diem travel rate reimbursements shall be consistent with the rates established by state and federal funding 
and/or grant agreements with the County of Franklin. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to all elected officials and department heads.  
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 



Commission Order No. 2019-452 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, October 29, 2019 
County of Franklin Contracts/Agreements 
 

Commission Order 2019-452 Page 1 

ss. 

 
IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING   
CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 TO THE AGREEMENT  
WITH KOZENY-WAGNER PERTAINING TO 
THE FIDDLE CREEK ROAD BRIDGE REPLACEMENT 
 
WHEREAS, prior hereto on June 11, 2019, Franklin County awarded to Kozeny-Wagner, Inc. the bid to 
replace Fiddle Creek Road bridge; and 
 
WHEREAS, it has been determined that there an over estimate of structural steel piles were considered in the 
scope of work; and 
 
WHEREAS, the change order would decrease the project cost by $1,248.00 for a total cost of $565,605.00; 
and 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the proposed change order is hereby approved and Presiding 
Commissioner is authorized to execute any and all necessary documents on behalf of the County of Franklin 
and such other documents, certificates and instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out and 
comply with the intent of this Order, for and on behalf of and as the act and deed of the County.   
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to Kozeny-Wagner; and Ron Williams, 
Highway Administrator. 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 





Commission Order No. 2019-453 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, October 29, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 
 

Commission Order 2019-453 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING AND 
AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF AN 
AWARD OF CONTRACT WITH THE  
STATE OF MISSOURI DEPARTMENT 
OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
 
WHEREAS, prior hereto Franklin County, through the Franklin County Prosecuting Attorney’s Office, applied 
for a grant pertaining to the STOP Violence Against Women project; and 
 
WHEREAS, Franklin County has been notified that the Franklin County Prosecuting Attorney’s Office has been 
approved for such grant; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is now necessary that all documents and agreements pertaining to the issuance of the grant be 
executed; and 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the agreement with the State of Missouri Department of Public Safety is 
hereby approved and that Matthew Becker, Prosecuting Attorney, is authorized to execute said Agreement on 
behalf of Franklin County. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that an executed copy of said Agreement and related documents and a copy of 
this Order be provided to the Missouri Department of Public Safety; Matthew Becker, Prosecuting Attorney; 
Tammy Vemmer, Auditor; Christa Buchanan, Clerk’s Office; and Ann Struttmann, Purchasing.                              
 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





























Commission Order No. 2019-454 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, October 29, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 
 

Commission Order 2019-454 Page 1 

ss. 

 
IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING  
CHANGE ORDER #2 TO PAULY JAIL 
BUILDING COMPANY, INC. FOR THE  
FRANKLIN COUNTY PUBLIC 
SAFETY FACILITY PROJECT 
 
WHEREAS, the Franklin County Commission accepted the proposal from contractor, Pauly Jail Building 
Company, Inc. for Detention and Security for the additions and renovations to the Franklin County Public 
Safety Facility; and 
 
WHEREAS, it has been determined there is a revision in the contractual allowance in the amount of $340.00 to 
the project cost; and 
 
WHEREAS, Navigate and FGM Architects, Inc. have approved the cost adjustment. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the proposed Change Order No. 2 for Pauly Jail Building Company, Inc. 
for a revision in the contractual allowance in the amount of $340.00 is hereby accepted and approved and the 
Presiding Commissioner is authorized to execute any and all necessary documents on behalf of the County of 
Franklin and such other documents, certificates, and instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry 
out and comply with the intent of this Order, for and on behalf of and as the act and deed of the County. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to FGM Architects, Inc.; Jen Kissinger, 
Navigate; Ann Struttmann, Purchasing; and Lynne Maloney, Accounts Payable. 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 





Commission Order No. 2019-455 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, October 29, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 
 

Commission Order 2019-455 Page 1 

ss. 

 
IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING  
CHANGE ORDER #2 TO AMERICAN  
ELECTRIC & DATA, INC. FOR THE  
FRANKLIN COUNTY PUBLIC 
SAFETY FACILITY PROJECT 
 
WHEREAS, the Franklin County Commission accepted the proposal from contractor, American Electric & 
Data, Inc. for Detention and Security for the additions and renovations to the Franklin County Public Safety 
Facility; and 
 
WHEREAS, it has been determined that additional costs have been added to provide a temporary generator  
and the change order would add an additional $15,000.00 to the project cost for a total cost of $3,456,286.00; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, Navigate and FGM Architects, Inc. have approved the cost adjustment. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the proposed Change Order No. 2 for American Electric & Data, Inc. to 
provide a temporary generator for an additional $15,000.00 to the project cost for a total cost of $3,456,286.00 
is hereby accepted and approved and the Presiding Commissioner is authorized to execute any and all 
necessary documents on behalf of the County of Franklin and such other documents, certificates, and 
instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply with the intent of this Order, for and on 
behalf of and as the act and deed of the County. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to FGM Architects, Inc.; Jen Kissinger, 
Navigate; Ann Struttmann, Purchasing; and Lynne Maloney, Accounts Payable. 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 





Commission Order No. 2019-456 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, October 29, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 
 

Commission Order 2019-456 Page 1 

ss. 

 
IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING  
CHANGE ORDER #3 TO AMERICAN  
ELECTRIC & DATA, INC. FOR THE  
FRANKLIN COUNTY PUBLIC 
SAFETY FACILITY PROJECT 
 
WHEREAS, the Franklin County Commission accepted the proposal from contractor, American Electric & 
Data, Inc. for Detention and Security for the additions and renovations to the Franklin County Public Safety 
Facility; and 
 
WHEREAS, it has been determined there is a revision in the contractual allowance for hardware revisions but 
at no additional cost to the project; and 
 
WHEREAS, Navigate and FGM Architects, Inc. have approved the cost adjustment. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the proposed Change Order No. 3 for American Electric & Data, Inc. for a 
revision in the contractual allowance is hereby accepted and approved and the Presiding Commissioner is 
authorized to execute any and all necessary documents on behalf of the County of Franklin and such other 
documents, certificates, and instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply with the 
intent of this Order, for and on behalf of and as the act and deed of the County. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to FGM Architects, Inc.; Jen Kissinger, 
Navigate; Ann Struttmann, Purchasing; and Lynne Maloney, Accounts Payable. 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 





Commission Order No. 2019-457 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, October 29, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 
 

Commission Order 2019-457 Page 1 

ss. 

 
IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING  
CHANGE ORDER #2 TO RIVER CITY 
CONSTRUCTION, LLC FOR THE  
FRANKLIN COUNTY PUBLIC 
SAFETY FACILITY PROJECT 
 
WHEREAS, the Franklin County Commission accepted the proposal from contractor, River City Construction, 
LLC for Detention and Security for the additions and renovations to the Franklin County Public Safety Facility; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, it has been determined that additional costs are necessary for soil remediation, a new berm, and 
reinforcing an existing wall; and 
 
WHEREAS, a change order for these costs would add an additional $209,455.80 to the project cost for a total 
cost of $11,884,154.80; and 
 
WHEREAS, Navigate and FGM Architects, Inc. have approved the cost adjustment. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the proposed Change Order No. 2 for River City Construction, LLC to in 
the amount of $209,445.80 00 for a total cost of $11,884,154.80 is hereby accepted and approved and the 
Presiding Commissioner is authorized to execute any and all necessary documents on behalf of the County of 
Franklin and such other documents, certificates, and instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry 
out and comply with the intent of this Order, for and on behalf of and as the act and deed of the County. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to FGM Architects, Inc.; Navigate, Jen 
Kissinger; Ann Struttmann, Purchasing; and Lynne Maloney, Accounts Payable. 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 





Commission Order No. 2019-458 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, October 29, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 
 

Commission Order 2019-458 Page 1 

ss. 

 
IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING  
CHANGE ORDER #3 TO RIVER CITY 
CONSTRUCTION, LLC FOR THE  
FRANKLIN COUNTY PUBLIC 
SAFETY FACILITY PROJECT 
 
WHEREAS, the Franklin County Commission accepted the proposal from contractor, River City Construction, 
LLC for Detention and Security for the additions and renovations to the Franklin County Public Safety Facility; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, it has been determined there is a revision in the contractual allowance in the amount of 
$56,042.44 to the project cost at no additional cost; and 
 
WHEREAS, the contract sum will be unchanged by this amount for the revision; and 
 
WHEREAS, Navigate and FGM Architects, Inc. have approved the cost adjustment. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the proposed Change Order No. 3 for River City Construction, LLC is 
hereby accepted and approved and the Presiding Commissioner is authorized to execute any and all 
necessary documents on behalf of the County of Franklin and such other documents, certificates, and 
instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply with the intent of this Order, for and on 
behalf of and as the act and deed of the County. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to FGM Architects, Inc.; Navigate, Jen 
Kissinger; Ann Struttmann, Purchasing; and Lynne Maloney, Accounts Payable. 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 





Commission Order No. 2019-459 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, October 29, 2019 
County of Franklin Report 
 

Commission Order 2019-459 Page 1 

ss. 

 
 
IN THE MATTER OF  
APPROVING THE CONSENT  
AGENDA AND ALL THE 
ITEMS LISTED THEREON 
 
WHEREAS, in the course of the daily operation of county government certain routine actions are necessary; and 
 
WHEREAS, certain of the routine items referred to above involve either the issuance of licenses, the receipt of funds or 
the authorization of accounts payable and/or abstract of fees; and 
 
WHEREAS, the approval of such routine matters can be approved through the use of a “Consent Agenda”; and 
 
WHEREAS, in order to afford a better record of what has been approved through the use of the Consent Agenda it has 
been determined that it would be appropriate to pass a commission order weekly which approves all items contained in 
the Consent Agenda. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the County Commission of Franklin County that the Consent Agenda for October 29, 
2019 addressing the below listed items is hereby approved, to wit: 
 

Fees:   None 
 
Liquor Licenses:   Our Lady of Lourdes – February 1, 2020 
   Our Lady of Lourdes – January 18, 2020 
 
Auctioneer License: A.D. Auction, LLC 
 
Other:  None 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 








	I. Call to Order
	II. Navigate Presentation and Update
	III. Minutes Approval
	1. October 17, 2019
	2. October 22, 2019
	3. October 22, 2019
	4. October 24, 2019
	5. October 24, 2019

	IV. Public Request for Discussion/Action
	V. Action Items
	a. 2019-442 Public Notice of Notice of Hearing - Budget Amendments
	b. 2019-443 LERF Board Appointment
	c. 2019-444 Transportation Committee Sales Tax Expenditure
	d. 2019-445 RCCEEG Agreement
	e. 2019-446 Terminating Thermal Mechanics
	f. 2019-447 Terminating Sheet Metal Contractors Agreement
	2019-448 Terminating Pipe and Duct Systems, LLC
	2019-449 Awarding Bids for HVAC Maintenance
	2019-450 Approving a Release of Claims
	2019-451 Amending 2019-3 Per Diem
	2019-452 Change Order No. 1 Fiddle Creek Road Bridge 
	2019-453 STOP Violence Grant
	2019-454 Change Order #2 Pauly Jail Building Co
	2019-455 Change Order #2 American Electric & Data
	2019-456 Change Order #3 American Electric & Data
	2019-457 Change Order #2 River City Construction
	2019-458 Change Order #3 River City Construction
	2019-459 Consent Agenda

	VI. Discussion Items and Reports
	VII. Adjournment



